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E-Mail Notice

From: LaValle, Kathi
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2002 3:21 PM
Subject: #201 BMTK Trackers shipped before 5/15/02 need a Transceiver shield

To:  Controls Notifications Distribution:
Date:  July 31, 2002

Thank you.

Kathi LaValle
BAS Field Services Manager
1-800-872-2371 X4177

* NOTICE:  BAS Technical Support no longer handles product registration.  This is to be handled on-line only.  If you do 
not have access to the internet from your customer site, please have someone in your office assist you.  For emergencies 
only, call Gray Seever or select #2 when calling the 800# in St Paul.  Thank you.

*********************

Issue: We have discovered that the Echelon transceiver component used in the new BMTK Tracker is susceptible to EMI 
interference from the operator display. Symptoms of the EMI interference include; Tracker may fail to discover the Comm5 
link and establish communications with some or all of the devices; The "wink" function from the Comm5 devices as 
expected, however when Tracker attempts to discover and add the device it will not be able to establish communication. 

Discussion. According to our records we shipped (64) Trackers before this problem was discovered and corrected in the 
factory by adding a metal shield to the transceiver component.  All Trackers shipped since 5/15/2002 have the shield.

Conclusion: The attached list of Trackers are affected.  We are mailing the shield kits for the affected Trackers to the 
associated Trane/IWD offices today.  Installation of the shield is a simple procedure that involves unsnapping the Tracker 
from the wall mount base (this powers off the Tracker) unsnapping the operator display, and gluing the shield to the 
transceiver. This transceiver chip is labeled U25 and is located in the lower right hand corner of the main module.  
Capacitor C13 can be gently moved if it touches the shield.

The entire process takes only a few minutes.  Since the number of affected units is small we are not issuing a formal 
retrofit notice.  Actual travel and up to 0.5 hours per unit installation time can be filed as a SPD claim in Falcon. (If the 60 
day SPD period for a unit has expired, file the claim anyway and send an email to Valerie MacAlpine at BAS referencing 
your Falcon claim number and request her to go into Falcon and authorize your claim.) 



2

O ffice/ IW D  N a m e S a les O rder  # D a t e  S h ipped M o d e l  N u m b e r S e ria l  num b e r
C h a r lotte ,  N C F 1 M 9 8 7 A 13-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 0 4 3
C h icago, IL R 1 B 0 2 4 B 14-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 4 4 5
C incinnat i ,  O H N 2 L 3 8 9 A 13-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 0 4 0

N 2 L 3 8 9 A 13-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 0 3 9
C leveland,  O H N 3 A 0 6 6 B 24-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 8 9 8

N 3 H 0 3 5 A 24-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 8 9 6
C o lum b u s ,  O H N 4 D 8 0 4 A 6-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 6 6 7 8
E v a n s v ille , IN P 6 H 1 4 5 B 3-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 6 3 4 4

P 6 H 1 7 0 A 15-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 8 6 6
F resno ,  C A X 3 F 0 9 5 A 3-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 6 3 4 5
G u s tave  La rson  C o m p a n y 1 E A 0 6 2 B 1-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 2 6 2

1 E A 0 6 2 B 1-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 2 6 5
1 E A 0 6 2 B 1-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 2 6 6
1 E A 0 8 8 A 6-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 6 6 8 1
1 E A 0 9 2 A 8-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 6 9 4
1 E A 0 9 2 A 8-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 6 9 3
1 E A 0 9 8 A 9-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 8 1 4 7

H a rr isburg,  PA D 1 L 2 8 4 A 24-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 9 0 1
D 1 L 3 9 5 B 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 7 0 1
D 1 L 3 9 5 B 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 7 4 9
D 1 L 3 9 5 B 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 7 4 8
D 1 L 3 9 5 B 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 7 4 7
D 1 L 3 9 5 B 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 7 4 6

H o u s ton ,  TX L 4 A 0 2 9 B 23-Apr -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 0 2 8
L 4 A 0 6 6 B 1-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 2 6 4

I N C E  D ist r ibut ing Corporat ion 3 M A 0 7 7 B 8-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 6 9 2
L o s  A n g e les ,  CA W 2 C 4 3 1 A 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 7 0 0

W 2 C 4 3 3 B 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 6 9 7
W 2 C 4 3 5 A 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 6 9 9
W 2 C 5 2 5 B 14-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 4 4 4

M e m p h is, T N K 2 C 0 3 4 B 23-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 0 2 9
M idway  Supp ly C o m pany 3 T A 0 7 5 B 30-Apr -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 5 1 8

3 T A 0 8 7 B 1-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 2 6 3
M ilw a u k e e , W I T 5 K 9 5 1 A 29-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 0 4 0

T 5 K 9 8 5 A 29-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 0 4 1
N e w  H a v e n ,  C T B 1 G 0 4 0 B 24-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 9 0 2
N o rth  Je rsey ,  N J B 6 C 4 7 8 A 8-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 6 9 0

B 6 Q 6 1 1 A 24-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 9 0 3
B 6 Q 6 5 8 A 30-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 5 1 3

O ttaw a , Ontar io C G Z 2 0 6 A 29-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 0 4 2
P h ila d e lph ia ,  PA D 2 K 6 3 4 A 1-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 2 6 7

D 7 A 7 1 0 A 29-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 8 9 5
P h o e n ix, A Z V 3 B 5 4 6 A 6-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 6 6 8 0

V 3 Z 1 4 9 A 23-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 0 2 5
V 3 Z 1 5 8 A 9-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 8 1 4 9
V 3 Z 2 8 5 A 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 6 9 6

P o rtla n d ,  O R Y 2 F 2 2 7 A 23-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 0 2 6
R a leigh, N C F 4 A 0 4 7 A 8-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 6 9 1
R e n o ,  N V C 8 G 0 2 7 C 10-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 8 5 3 6
S a lt L a k e  C ity, U T V 4 X 4 8 6 A 30-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 5 1 4
S p ring f ield, M A A 3 A 5 2 7 A 24-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 8 9 7
S t.  Louis,  M O Q 3 S 1 4 6 A 15-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 8 6 7
Syracuse ,  N Y C 5 K 9 2 7 C 24-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 9 0 0
T a lla h a s s e e ,  FL H 2 C 0 4 9 A 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 6 9 5

H 2 C 0 5 2 A 1-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 2 6 0
T a m p a ,  FL H 5 F 8 5 6 B 23-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 0 3 0

H 5 G 3 0 1 B 26-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 2 8 9 9
T rane  Braz il 3 5 D 6 4 8 C 6-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 6 6 7 9
T u lsa, O K L2J432A 13-M a y-02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 9 0 3 8
U n ite d  A u tom atic  H e a tin g 1 D A 0 8 1 A 30-Apr -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 5 1 7
W a llw o rk  Bro thers  Inc . 1 L A 0 4 8 B 8-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 3 6 1

1 L A 0 4 8 B 8-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 3 6 0
1 L A 0 4 8 B 8-May -02 B M T K K B B A A 0 A 1 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 7 3 5 9

W a s h ington,  D C E 2 B 6 9 1 A 29-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 0 4 4
E 2 B 6 9 1 A 29-Apr -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 D 1 4 0 4 3

W ilm ing ton ,  NC F 9 C 0 3 7 B 2-May -02 B M T K 0 0 0 A A 0 A 2 1 0 E 0 2 E 0 5 6 9 8  


